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'Dr. Haven Fnerson,
Department of Public Health Administration 
Columbia University, ’
437 West 59th Street,

IT.Y.Hew York,

Dear Dr. Amerson:

fhe Principal has asked me to aeknow-
le b e receipt o. your letter of the 10th instant addressed to 
ùn, and to say in reply thereto that we have reserved a room 
at the Windsor Hotel for you for Friday and also that we are 
arran -in for your transportation to Hew York on the D. 0 H.
leavin 7 here Friday evening.

All the lectures on the course on
industrial Kedioine are being given at the Windsor Hotel at 
Luncheon meetings.■ 7e are doing this, because we believe that 
r° Obtain much better representation at these lectures
°r bl ' corporations than if we held them at five o’clock in 
the afternoon.

Heferrin - to your lecture to the School 
or Graduate Purses, I believe that five o’clock would be the 

most suitable time for this and we have arranged for it at that 
hour.
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